

Sent: 8/25/2021 2:19:59 PM
From: Mark Hassler <MHassler@ci.benicia.ca.us>
To: "Irma"
Cc: "Michael" , "Mark" , "Kenneth" , "Kelly" , "Edward"
Bcc:
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: ALPR Policy
Attachments [image001.jpg](#) , [image002.gif](#) , [image003.png](#)
: , [image004.png](#)

Hi Irma,

I just want to clarify, am I cleared to upload it into Lexipol and send it out to everyone?

Thanks,

Mark

From: Irma Widjojo <IWidjojo@ci.benicia.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Mark Hassler <MHassler@ci.benicia.ca.us>
Cc: Michael Greene <MGreene@ci.benicia.ca.us>; Mark Menesini <MMenesini@ci.benicia.ca.us>; Kenneth Hart <KHart@ci.benicia.ca.us>; Kelly Botello <KBotello@ci.benicia.ca.us>; Edward Criado <ECriado@ci.benicia.ca.us>
Subject: ALPR Policy

Hi Mark,

Here's the final draft for the ALPR policy. I was told that you need to convert it to a specific format. Please send it back to this group when you're done.

Thank you,
Irma

Irma Widjojo
Management Analyst/Public Information Officer
Benicia Police Department
200 East L Street
Benicia, CA 94510
(707)746-4263



Follow us on:



